From: Public Relations PIO@columbiasc.gov &
Subject: FW: City's Pet of the Week: Pepper (A236056)
Date: June 17,2022 at 1:45 PM
To: edwardsmeredith42@gmail.com

From: Public Relations <PIO@columbiasc.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, May 31, 2022 10:20 AM

To: Public Relations <PIO@columbiasc.gov>
Subject: City's Pet of the Week: Pepper (A236056)

(4) PRESS RELEASE

PUBLIC RELATIONS MEDIA& .MARKETING

(P) 803 -545-3020 ILUMBIASC.GOV

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE '
Tuesday, June 31, 2022
Contact: Columbia Animal Services, (803) 776-7387

City's Pet of the Week: Pepper (A236056)

Pepper is our adoptable pet of the week! We thought Pepper had found her forever
home when she was adopted as a kitten but she just came back to us when her
family was having difficulties. She was a bit confused about her change in
circumstances but is putting on a brave face and trying to move on with her life. Do
you have a space in your heart for a full-figured gal? She weighs 16 Ibs. but that
just means there is more to love! Pepper is used to being a house cat and is now 5
years old.

This loving “furbaby” is currently ready to meet her “furever” family. Please refer
to the ID number listed above when visiting the website.

Visit other pets available for adoption at the Columbia Animal Shelter, 127 Humane
Lane. Visit www.columbiasc.net/animal-services or call 803-776-PETS (7387) for
more information.

All of our pets need loving homes! To view animals available for adoption, visit
Petfinder.com.
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http://www.columbiasc.net/animal-services
https://www.petfinder.com/pet-search?shelter_id=SC183

